

MAGNOLIA PETROLEUM COMPANY

A SOCONY MOBIL COMPANY

P. O. Box 2406
Hobbs, New Mexico
July 12, 1957

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
Aztec, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Emery C. Arnold

Re: Harrington-Federal #1
Section 28, T-24N, R-1W
Linamed Field
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to our letter under date of July 1, 1957 regarding the subject well wherein we stated that this well would be drilled to a projected depth of 3500' and completed in the Pictured Cliffs Zone.

Our plans have been changed on this well to the effect that we will attempt a dual completion, each to be from the Ojo Alamo and the Pictured Cliffs Zone. Our proposed casing program will be as follows: Approximately 350' of 10-3/4" casing and 7-5/8" long string.

The subject well is located 1750' FNL and 1750' FNL of Section 28, T-24N, R1W, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Yours very truly



W. C. Dougherty
District Superintendent
of Production

WCD:rc

